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Gallagher, Michael

From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 1:31 PM
To: Knickelbine, Mark

Cc: Gallagher, Michael

Subject: RE: SB 205 amendments

Got it!

From: Knickelbine, Mark

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 1:30 PM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: SB 205 amendments

Rick —

! will need these three separate simple amendments to SB 205 for floor action tomorrow; they are based on elements of
LRB 2394:

1. The chair of the WEDC board is elected by the board, rather than the governor serving as chair.l/
2. The Secretary/CEO of WEDC is selected by the WEDC Board with the advice and consent of the Senate.
3. Atleast one member of the board must be an expert in corporate ethics.

Mark Knickelbine

Policy Analyst

Office of State Scnator Julic Lassa
24" Senate District

P.O. Box 7882

Madison, WI 53707-7882

(608) 266-3123
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SENATE AMENDMENT 4,
TO SENATE BILL 205 7

June,le,/éﬁf?\ ~ Offeted by OINT LEGISEATIVE AIEE CoMMITTEE.

v
1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
v
2 1. Page 12, line 14: delete the material beginning with “governor,” and ending

v
3 with “board,” on line 15 and substitute “governor,-whe-shall serve-as-chairperson-of

4 the board,”.v
v

5 2. Page 12, line 25: after that line insert:

6 “SECTION :;Om. 238%)2 (1b) of the statutes is creafed to read:

7 238.02 (1b) From its members, the board shall elect a chairperson. The
8 chairperson may not serve as the lead director.”. ¥

9 (END)
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